
 

 
7 layers AG 

Borsigstr.11 

40880 Ratingen 

Germany 

 

 

Attn: Reviewing Engineer 

Federal Communications Commission 

7435 Oakland Mills Road 

Columbia, MD 21046 

 

 
 

CONFIDENTIALITY REQUEST FOR “FC6050W” 

 

FCC-ID: RKXFC6050W 

 

 

 

Sirs, 

 

In accordance with FCC Rule Section 0.457 and 0.459 of CFR 47, 7 layers AG 

(authorized by PARROT SA) hereby requests the following documentation as  

 

 Long-term confidential: 
- Schematic diagrams 

- Block diagrams 

- Operational Description 

 

 Short-term confidential (until 01. June 2012): 

- Internal Photos 

- External Photos 

- Test Setup Photos 

- User Manual 

 

These documents contain detailed system and equipment description and related 

information about the product, which Flextronics International GmbH considers to be 

proprietary. This information should never get into the possession of competitors, 

which would be harmful for our business. 

 

Do not hesitate to contact me if you have any additional questions. 

 

 

 

 

Carsten Steinroeder 

Ratingen, 16/04/2012 


